

Dr. Vivek Sharma
MS, FRCS (Tr &Orth.), MCh Orth (UK)

Current Appointment:

• Consultant- Orthopaedics & Trauma at Artemis Health Institute, Gurgaon , Haryana, India

Previous appointment:

- Consultant Orthopaedics, Kettering General Hospital, UK
- Clinical Fellow- Knee & Shoulder unit, Kettering General Hospital, UK (2006-2007)
- Senior Orthopedic Registrar-Oxford & Leicester Deanery, UK (2002-2006)
- Trauma Fellow West Midlands Deanery, UK (1999-2000)

Brief Profile:

Dr. Vivek Sharma spent 11 years in England gaining experience in the field of Orthopedics. He trained in the prestigious Oxford and Leicester deanery to learn the skills of Joint Replacement and Revision surgery. He has done a fellowship in Arthroscopic surgery and is an expert in treating the sports injuries.

He has done a total in excess of 4000 joint replacements and over 3000 arthroscopies till now. He also has an experience of over 1500 revision arthroplasty surgeries.

Education and Training:

Medical School:

• M.B.B.S. from Indira Gandhi Medical College, Simla.

Fellowships and Master's Degrees

- FRCS (Tr & Orth), Royal College of Surgeons of England and Northern Ireland.
- MCh Orth., University of Dundee, UK
- MS, University of Birmingham, UK
- FRCS, Royal College of Surgeons, Glasgow, UK
- D.Orth , Himachal Pradesh University, India

Research and Publications

- Thesis titled, "developing an animal model for teaching the principles of MIPPO" submitted and accepted for the degree of MCh Orthopedics, UK.
- Thesis titled, "Long term results of fixation of fracture calcaneum in a district general hospital" submitted and accepted for the degree of MS trauma at the University of Birmingham, UK.
- Paper published in the Journal of Trauma titled, "Conversion rate of Hemiarthroplasty to THR, our experience of 10 years"
- Paper presented to the BOA titled, "Long term follow up of total Elbow replacements"

Professional Memberships

- Indian Orthopaedic Association
- British Orthopaedic Association
- American academy of Orthopaedic association
- Delhi Orthopaedic Association
- General Medical Council, UK
- British Trauma Society
- Indian Medical Association
- Himachal Pradesh Orthopaedic Association